

BURLEY MODEL ALLOTMENT ASSOCIATION

MINUTES - COMMITTEE MEETING - MONDAY 11 December 2107

Present: Sue Hollington. Barry Raw. Frank Turpin. Tony Handby. Helen White. Iain Smith. Steve Kind. Tim Wilford. Guest . David

Committee members:

Item	Detail	Action
1.	Apologies and Non Attendance	
	Keith Barrett	
2.	Minutes of Last Meeting	
	Agreed	
3.	Matters Arising	
	Vacancy for show sec. Elaine Wilford may be interested but would need to meet with Elaine Handby to discuss what is involved. David spoke to us about the nature watch idea and it was agreed to provide funds for notice board, bat boxes etc.	
4.	Vacant plots	
4.1	10	
5	Lettings	
5.1	15 plots let in November	
6	Inspections	
6.1		
7	Treasurers Report	
7.1		
8	Secretaries Report	
9	Correspondence	
	Letters have gone out with regard to the complaint referred to trustees.	
10	Any other business Application for greenhouse on plot 54a FT and HW approved Skip to order at cost of £180.00 SK and SH approved	